The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, April 28, 2025

10:00 AM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Rules, Privileges and Elections

Keith Powers, Chair

Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Diana I. Ayala, Justin L. Brannan, Gale A, Brewer, Selvena Brooks-Powers, Amanda Farías, Crystal Hudson, Rafael Salamanca and Pierina Ana Sanchez

Roll Call	
	Present: Powers, Ayala, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Farías, Hudson, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
	Absent: Adams
T2025-3476	Resolution approving the appointment by the Council of Helen Skipper as a member of the New York City Board of Correction pursuant to Section 626 of the New York City Charter. <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No., Committee Report 4/28/25
	This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Res. No., Committee Report 4/28/25
	A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.
	Affirmative: 9 - Powers, Ayala, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Farías, Hudson, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
	Absent: 1 - Adams
T2025-3477	Resolution approving the appointment by the Council of Dr. Robert Cohen as a member of the New York City Board of Correction pursuant to Section 626 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: Res. No., Committee Report 4/28/25
	This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Res. No., Committee Report 4/28/25
	A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.
	Affirmative: 9 - Powers, Ayala, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Farías, Hudson, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
	Absent: 1 - Adams
T2025-3478	Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Stephen Chu to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his re-appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
	This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
	This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm

Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3480 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Stephen Wilder to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3481 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpengbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm T2025-3481 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpengbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: <th>T2025-3479</th> <th>Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Angie Master to the Council for its advice and consent regarding her re-appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter.</th>	T2025-3479	Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Angie Master to the Council for its advice and consent regarding her re-appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter.
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3480 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Stephen Wilder to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3481 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its adv		Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3480 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Stephen Wilder to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3481 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachmen		This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
T2025-3480Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Stephen Wilder to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm12025-3481Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm12025-3481Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm12025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm12025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission <br< th=""><th></th><th>Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25</th></br<>		Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
Wilder to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm12025-3481Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm4ttachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm4ttachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm12025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm12025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Commitee Report 4/28/25This Mayor'		This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by CommAttachments:Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3481Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments:Attachments:Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by CommAttachments:Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25Tbis Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	T2025-3480	Wilder to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission
Attachments:Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3481Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. 		Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
Tis Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3481Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25Tis Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm		This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
 T2025-3481 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Erasmus Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 		Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm		This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by CommAttachments:Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by CommT2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments:Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	T2025-3481	Ikpemgbe to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm T2025-3482 Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
T2025-3482Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Frank Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25
Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter. <u>Attachments:</u> Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25 This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	T2025-3482	Mahan to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Sections 31 and 3020 of the New York City Charter.
This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm		

T2025-3484Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the name of RobertJ. Firestone to the Council for its advice and consent regardinghis appointment as the president of the New York City TaxCommission, pursuant to Sections 31 and 153 of the City Charter.

Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25

This Mayor's Message was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 4/28/25

This Mayor's Message was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm